CLEARWATER

Strong Heritage, Bright Future

AGENDA
CLEARWATER FIRE COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 31, 2024

. Call to Order: 6:00 p.m. at Clearwater City Hall

. Approve Minutes from February 22, 2023 Meeting
. Review Annual Report

. Discuss 2025 Budget Draft

. Plan Review for Fire Access

. Other Business

. Adjournment



CLEARWATER FIRE COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 22, 2023

Call to Order: 6:00 p.m. — Clearwater City Hall

Council Member Vazquez called the Clearwater Fire Commission to order Wednesday, February
22, 2022 at 6:11 p.m. at Clearwater City Hall. Members present were Santos Vazquez, City of
Clearwater, and Tom Plaggerman, Lynden Township. Scott Miller, Clearwater Township, was
absent. A quorum was present. Also present was City Administrator Annita Smythe (via
telephone).

. Approve Minutes from January 31, 2022 Meeting

MOTION by Plaggerman to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by Vazquez, all voted
aye. MOTION CARRIED 2-0.

Review Annual Report

- Smythe provided an overview of the Fire Chief’s annual report. Calls in 2022 were up from
2021. Member Plaggerman stated that he had not received the 4t quarter calls report.
Smythe will send that out soon.

- Smythe also noted that the department had added several new members since last year.
Plaggerman asked if the department had any luck putting together a recruitment video, per
our discussion last year. Smythe stated that she was not aware of a video but that members
had gone door to door to conduct recruitment. Plaggerman asked if there was a brochure
that was handed out. Smythe believes there is. Plaggerman asked for a copy, if one was
used.

- Smythe also gave a brief overview of the 2023 budget, explaining that the budget split was
not yet updated with 2022 call numbers. It will be modified before bills go out after the
audit is finalized.

Discuss 2024 Budget Draft

- Smythe explained that this is a preliminary budget. It is intended to provide a basis for the
townships’ annual meetings in March. The draft includes an increase of about 4.2%.

- Member Plaggerman asked for a breakdown of what items were included in operating
transfers. Smythe explained that the $50,000 allocated for capital and the amounts allocated
for the fire truck debt service are transferred out of the operating fund to the capital funds.
She explained that there was also about $16,000 transferred from operating supplies to cover
costs of purchasing SCBA gear, as we did not get the FEMA grant that would have covered
some of these costs. Plaggerman asked if the townships could get a report showing capital
purchases along with a copy of the city’s Capital Improvement Plan for the fire fund. Smythe
will send these out. Member Vazquez also noted that bunker gear used to be paid for from
operating supplies and has become a capital expenditure due to price increases.

Consider Hydrant Request from Lynden Township

Smythe suggested that Member Plaggerman work directly with the Fire Chief for this request.
Plaggerman explained that they are planning to apply for a grant and just want a letter of support
from the Fire Department. Smythe stated that if Plaggerman sends over a letter template, we will



get that completed for them. Plaggerman noted they have an example from Annandale and will
send to the city.

6. Other Business
- Member Plaggerman asked if the Board wanted to set the next meeting date. Members’
consensus was that there would not be another meeting in 2023 unless an issue arose.
- Members did not express a preference for the next annual meeting date. Member
Plaggerman noted that the biggest need for the townships is to get a budget estimate prior to
their March meeting. An annual meeting in January or February works fine.

7. Adjournment

MOTION to adjourn by Vazquez, seconded by Plaggerman, all voted aye. MOTION CARRIED 2-0.
Meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

ATTEST

Annita M. Smythe, City Administrator



RWgq »

k.

~
o
P

77
D
%& RE

2024 Fire Department Officers

Fire Chief Mike Keller
Assistant Fire Chief John Schmidt
Secretary Harvey Doble

Fire Marshal Brandon Hanebuth
Captain Jim Repke
Lieutenant Andrew Struffert
Lieutenant Jason Lang

Lieutenant Brandon Hanebuth



Five Year Call History

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
City of Clearwater 161 120 182 194 203
Clearwater Township 87 71 116 92 71
Lynden Township 78 69 68 87 70
Total Calls 326 260 366 373 344
Type of Call
Alarm 13 15 4 11 5
Medical 219 180 247 250 223
Gas Leak 3 1 8 11 7
MVA 30 16 48 40 34
Structure Fire 8 3 8 7 9
MV Fire 11 4 6 2 9
Smoke 0 0 1 2 1
Power Line Down 0 0 0 3 1
Severe Weather 3 1 0 1 0
Hazardous Condition 2 3 9 5 0
Service Call 2 2 1 5 2
Brush Fire 2 4 3 0 4
Grass Fire 5 7 8 1 4
Electrical Fire 2 0 1 1 0
Search & Rescue 2 2 1 1 2
Good Intent Call 24 22 21 33 43
Total Calls 326 260 366 373 344
5-Year Call History
400
350
300
250
200 S — —0
150 v
100
50
0
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

=@==_City of Clearwater

Clearwater Township Lynden Township

Total Calls




2023 Call History Detail by Entity

Q1-2023 Q2-2023 Q3-2023 Q4-2023 2023
City of Clearwater 38 62 67 36 203
Clearwater Township 20 18 18 15 71
Lynden Township 17 21 18 14 70
Total Calls 75 101 103 65 344
City of Clearwater
2023 Call Detail Clearwater Twp Lynden Twp Total
Alarm 5 0 0 5
Medical 152 31 40 223
Gas Leak 7 0 0 7
MVA 10 10 14 34
Structure Fire 3 3 3 9
MV Fire 5 2 2 9
Smoke 0 1 0 1
Power Line Down 0 0 1 1
Severe Weather 0 0 0 0
Hazardous Condition 0 0 0 0
Service Call 1 0 1 2
Brush Fire 0 3 1 4
Grass Fire 1 2 1 4
Electrical Fire 0 0 0 0
Search & Rescue 1 1 0 2
Good Intent Call 18 18 7 43
Total Calls 203 71 70 344




2023 Member Hours

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total 2023
Member Calls Training| Calls Training| Calls Training| Calls Training| Calls Training
Alberica, Melissa 16 4 19 6 22 15 19 9 76 34
Barker, Travis 1 17 6 4 5 5 1 6 13 32
Doble, Harvey 28 18 42 20 27 15 10 15 107 68
Eichten, Ashley 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gramsey, Kyle 35 21 32 16 26 15 28 15 121 67
Hanebuth, Brandon 37 21 21 18 16 10 17 15 91 64
Hill, Maci 23 3 35 6 28 15 18 12 104 36
Johnson, Sarah 60 17 74 20 71 15 38 12 243 64
Keller, Mike 16 21 27 15 3 8 12 9 58 53
Kleine, Sawyer 0 0 0 0 9 6 12 9 21 15
Knobbe, Tyler 38 4 42 10 70 15 46 15 196 44
Lang, Jason 55 14 84 20 76 13 43 12 258 59
Lindberg, David 54 17 33 16 26 12 26 12 139 57
Mauer, Nick 35 17 29 18 19 10 18 15 101 60
Neubert, Josh 23 9 22 5 21 3 12 6 78 23
Pearson, Sean 0 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 6 0
Peterson, Daniel 44 17 68 6 55 15 26 12 193 50
Quamme, Adam 42 18 65 7 32 12 29 9 168 46
Repke, Jim 51 17 71 20 62 9 49 12 233 58
Schmidt, John 33 21 34 20 29 9 22 12 118 62
Scott, Trenton 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 3 11 3
Strohschein, Al 33 21 55 20 32 15 21 12 141 68
Struffert, Andy 20 14 29 14 29 3 18 6 96 37
Ziwicki, Scott 28 17 27 18 42 12 25 15 122 62
Total Hours 656 304 800 273 680 217 482 234| 2,618 1,028

Total authorized members: 30

Total current active members: 24




Revenues

Account
230-42200-31010
230-42200-33100
230-42200-33400
230-42200-33404
230-42200-33405
230-42200-33600
230-42200-34956
230-42200-34958
230-42200-34959
230-42200-36200
230-42200-36210
230-42200-36230
230-42200-36260
230-42200-39101
230-42200-39200

Expenditures

Account
230-42200-100
230-42200-101
230-42200-120
230-42200-121
230-42200-122
230-42200-123
230-42200-124
230-42200-126
230-42200-129
230-42220-130
230-42200-131
230-42200-134
230-42200-135
230-42200-152
230-42200-208
230-42200-209
230-42200-212
230-42200-305
230-42200-307
230-42200-321
230-42200-351
230-42200-363
230-42200-382
230-42200-433
230-42200-550
230-42200-560
230-42200-598
230-42200-599
230-42200-720

Capital Outlay
Capital Outlay

Fire Department
2024 Final Budget

Description
Current Ad Valorem Taxes

Federal Grants and Aids
State Grants and Aids
Mn State Fire Relief 2% Aid
Mn State Fire Relief Suppl Aid
County Grants and Aids
Service Billings - Fire
Fire Contracts - Lynden Twp
Fire Contracts - Clearwater Twp
Misc Revenues
Interest Earnings
Contributions/Donations/Grants
Refunds and Reimbursements
Sales of Fixed Assets/Equipment
Operating Transfers

Total Revenues

Wages and Salaries (General)

Full Time Employee

Refunds & Reimbursements

PERA

FICA/Medicare

Operating Supplies

Fire Relief

Rental/Lease

Mn State Fire Relief 2% Aid

Mn State Fire Relief Suppl Aid

Employer Paid Health

Employer Paid Life

Physicals/Drug Testing

Workers Comp Ins

Training & Instruction

Medical Training

Motor Fuels

Contracted Services

Repairs & Maintenance Charges

Communications

Legal Notices Publishing

Automotive Insurance

Utilities

Dues & Subscriptions

Capital Outlay - Vehicles

Capital Outlay - Furniture & Office Equip

Capital Outlay - Equipment

Capital Outlay - Building

Operating Transfers

Bonded Debt Payments - Principal

Bonded Debt Payments - Interest
Total Expenditures

2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Budget
152,145.73 141,919.90 143,700.00 150,035.00
9,645.00 10,315.20 - -
52,896.35 29,149.72 27,000.00 29,000.00
12,386.37 5,883.03 5,700.00 5,800.00
1,345.00 3,550.00 - -
99,259.78 71,415.95 95,900.00 99,326.00
99,533.84 74,362.49 99,800.00 104,789.00

- (1,500.61) 30.00 -

350.00 2,950.00 - -

8,537.44 957.21 - -
436,099.51 339,002.89 372,130.00 388,950.00
2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Budget 2024 Budget
57,836.46 66,441.98 68,200.00 74,100.00
795.67 - 5,800.00 6,300.00
1,541.52 3,832.06 1,000.00 1,000.00
115.40 83.06 400.00 450.00
4,481.27 5,082.70 5,700.00 5,700.00
20,247.88 26,234.55 40,000.00 43,900.00
12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00
52,896.35 29,149.72 27,000.00 29,000.00
13,386.37 5,883.03 5,700.00 5,800.00
- - 1,600.00 1,600.00
- 100.00 100.00
1,520.00 1,620.00 3,200.00 3,000.00
5,020.13 7,392.67 6,500.00 6,800.00
10,534.90 15,986.13 12,400.00 13,500.00
4,220.28 8,272.43 7,500.00 8,500.00
3,034.52 4,739.90 4,000.00 5,500.00
819.00 939.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
9,227.07 9,891.27 14,700.00 15,000.00
823.53 863.33 1,000.00 1,000.00
382.50 - - 100.00
2,404.00 2,592.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
2,812.76 4,599.61 6,000.00 6,000.00
1,005.00 755.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
149,030.00 159,845.50 50,000.00 50,000.00
- - 86,000.00 87,000.00
- - 7,730.00 7,000.00
§54,634.61 366,703.94 372,130.00 388,950.00

Chg
4.4%

4.5%

Chg

4.5%



Fire Contract Split Formula - 2024 Budget

2024 Budget Estimate 354,150 |Total Expenditure Budget less State Pass-thru Funds
Operations & Debt 304,150
Capital 50,000
Calculation - Part |
Operations & Debt
Service Budget 304,150 33% 116,869.50 33% is taken off the top and split between the 3 entities - this is based on the old formula
1/3 38,956.50 |This is the 1/3 amount for each entity.
Calculation - Part Il
Budget Remainder 187,280.50
Calls for Last 5 Years
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total 5 Yr Avg % Share Amount
Clearwater 137 161 121 182 194 795 159 50.41% 94,412.17
Clearwater Twp 50 87 70 116 91 414 83 26.25% 49,165.58
Lynden Twp 65 78 69 68 88 368 74 23.34% 43,702.74
Total 252 326 260 366 373 1,577 315 100.00% 187,280.50
Total 5 Yr Avg % Share Amount
795 159 50.41% 94,412.17
414 83 26.25% 49,165.58
368 74 23.34% 43,702.74
1,577 315 100.00% 187,280.50
Calculation Part Il
Clearwater
Clearwater Twp Lynden Twp
Capital Budget - 1/3 50,000.00 |  16,666.67 [  16,666.67 16,666.67 |
Total Cost Split
Part | Part Il Part lll Total Share
Clearwater 38,956.50 94,412.17 16,666.67 150,035.34 42.36%
Clearwater Twp 38,956.50 49,165.58 16,666.67 104,788.75 29.59%
Lynden Twp 38,956.50 43,702.74 16,666.67 99,325.91 28.05%
116,869.50 187,280.50 50,000.00 | 354,150.00

9



Revenues

Account
230-42200-31010
230-42200-33100
230-42200-33400
230-42200-33404
230-42200-33405
230-42200-33600
230-42200-34956
230-42200-34958
230-42200-34959
230-42200-36200
230-42200-36210
230-42200-36230
230-42200-36260
230-42200-39101
230-42200-39200

Expenditures

Account
230-42200-100
230-42200-101
230-42200-120
230-42200-121
230-42200-122
230-42200-123
230-42200-124
230-42200-126
230-42200-129
230-42220-130
230-42200-131
230-42200-134
230-42200-135
230-42200-152
230-42200-208
230-42200-209
230-42200-212
230-42200-305
230-42200-307
230-42200-321
230-42200-351
230-42200-363
230-42200-382
230-42200-433
230-42200-550
230-42200-560
230-42200-598
230-42200-599
230-42200-720

Capital Outlay
Capital Outlay

Fire Department - Fund 230

2025 DRAFT Budget
2023 Actual 2025
Description 2022 Actual (unaudited) 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Proposed Chg
Current Ad Valorem Taxes 141,919.90 144,600.79 143,700.00 150,035.00 153,574.31 2.4%
Federal Grants and Aids - - - - -
State Grants and Aids 10,315.20 20,828.25 - - -
Mn State Fire Relief 2% Aid 29,149.72 - 27,000.00 29,000.00 29,000.00
Mn State Fire Relief Suppl Aid 5,883.03 - 5,700.00 5,800.00 5,800.00
County Grants and Aids - - - - -
Service Billings - Fire 3,550.00 - - - -
Fire Contracts - Lynden Twp 71,415.95 103,129.39 95,900.00 99,326.00 98,240.27
Fire Contracts - Clearwater Twp 74,362.49 108,966.17 99,800.00 104,789.00 105,270.42
Misc Revenues - - - - -
Interest Earnings (1,500.61) 3,098.27 30.00 - 1,000.00
Contributions/Donations/Grants 2,950.00 8,650.00 - - -
Refunds and Reimbursements 957.21 190.00 - - -
Sales of Fixed Assets/Equipment - - - - -
Operating Transfers - - - - -
Total Revenues 339,002.89 389,462.87 372,130.00 388,950.00 392,885.00 1.0%
2023 Actual 2025
2022 Actual (unaudited) 2023 Budget 2024 Budget Proposed Chg
Wages and Salaries (General) 66,441.98 76,068.72 68,200.00 74,100.00 80,000.00
Full Time Employee - 6,566.73 5,800.00 6,300.00 7,000.00
Refunds & Reimbursements 3,832.06 2,760.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00
PERA 83.06 601.09 400.00 450.00 600.00
FICA/Medicare 5,082.70 6,319.64 5,700.00 5,700.00 6,500.00
Operating Supplies 26,234.55 7,314.10 40,000.00 43,900.00 38,000.00
Fire Relief 12,500.00 - 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00
Rental/Lease - - - - -
Mn State Fire Relief 2% Aid 29,149.72 - 27,000.00 29,000.00 29,000.00
Mn State Fire Relief Suppl Aid 5,883.03 - 5,700.00 5,800.00 5,800.00
Employer Paid Health - 1,661.16 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,700.00
Employer Paid Life - 34.88 100.00 100.00 100.00
Physicals/Drug Testing 1,620.00 1,200.00 3,200.00 3,000.00 1,500.00
Workers Comp Ins 7,392.67 7,846.37 6,500.00 6,800.00 8,000.00
Training & Instruction 15,986.13 19,399.88 12,400.00 13,500.00 17,000.00
Medical Training 8,272.43 6,452.27 7,500.00 8,500.00 7,500.00
Motor Fuels 4,739.90 4,206.98 4,000.00 5,500.00 4,500.00
Contracted Services 939.00 1,051.50 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Repairs & Maintenance Charges 9,891.27 9,829.52 14,700.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Communications 863.33 1,089.93 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
Legal Notices Publishing - - - 100.00 100.00
Automotive Insurance 2,592.00 2,511.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Utilities 4,599.61 4,869.91 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,000.00
Dues & Subscriptions 755.00 901.25 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,000.00
Capital Outlay - Vehicles - - - - -
Capital Outlay - Furniture & Office Equip - - - - -
Capital Outlay - Equipment - - - - -
Capital Outlay - Building - - - - -
Operating Transfers 159,845.50 143,730.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
Bonded Debt Payments - Principal - - 86,000.00 87,000.00 88,000.00
Bonded Debt Payments - Interest - - 7,730.00 7,000.00 6,085.00
Total Expenditures 366,703.94  304,414.93 372,130.00 388,950.00 392,885.00 1.0%
Contract Amounts 339,430.00 | 354,150.00 | 357,085.00 | Split
City of Clearwater 143,682.51 153,574.00 153,574.31 | 43.01%
Clearwater Township 99,812.74 | 105,270.00 | 105,270.42 | 29.48%
Lynden Township 10 95,934.75 98,240.00 98,240.27 | 27.51%




Fire Contract Split Formula - 2025 Estimate

2025 Budget Estimate 357,085
Operations & Debt 307,085
Capital 50,000
Calculation - Part |
Operations & Debt 33% is taken off the top and split between the 3 entities - this is
Service Budget 307,085 33% 117,838.05 based on the old formula
1/3 39,279.35 This is the 1/3 amount for each entity.
Calculation - Part Il
Budget Remainder 189,246.95
Calls for Last 5 Years
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total 5YrAvg % Share Amount
Clearwater 161 121 182 194 203 861 172 51.59% 97,628.29
Clearwater Twp 87 70 116 91 71 435 87 26.06% 49,324.40
Lynden Twp 78 69 68 88 70 373 75 22.35% 42,294.26
Total 326 260 366 373 344 1,669 334 100.00% 189,246.95
Calculation Part Il
Clearwater
Clearwater Twp Lynden Twp
Capital Budget - 1/3 50,000.00 16,666.67 16,666.67 16,666.67
Total Cost Split
Part | Part Il Part Il Total Share
Clearwater 39,279.35 97,628.29 16,666.67 153,574.31 43.01%
Clearwater Twp 39,279.35 49,324.40 16,666.67 105,270.42 29.48%
Lynden Twp 39,279.35 42,294.26 16,666.67 98,240.27 27.51%
117,838.05 189,246.95 50,000.00 357,085.00

11



	2023 FD Annual Report.pdf
	Officers
	Call History
	Calls By Entity
	Members
	Budget
	Payment Split

	2025 FD Budget - DRAFT for Twps.pdf
	FD
	FD Split




